

Sandymoor Parish Council

A Parish Council Meeting is to be held on Thursday 15th April at 7.00pm via zoom

Join Zoom Meeting https://zoom.us/i/8815734075?pwd=Qys5YjdLUnFQRIJFTEo5cTZMcDk1QT09

Meeting ID: 881 573 4075
Passcode: 238503
One tap mobile
+443300885830,,8815734075#,,,,*238503# United Kingdom
+441314601196,,8815734075#,,,,*238503# United Kingdom

TO TRANSACT BUSINESS AS SHOWN IN THE AGENDA:

Note to Councillors:

If you are unable to attend, please notify the Clerk of your apology prior to the meeting.

Note to the Public:

Members of the public wishing to address the Council should note that they MUST advise the clerk before 10am on 13th April if they wish to participate in the public forum and their topic.

If residents fail to inform the Clerk prior to the meeting, permission to speak at the meeting will be at the discretion of the council.

All participants are restricted to a maximum of **3 minutes.** If the public wish to ask the Council questions, please note that the Council may not be able to answer the question if the council has not considered or resolved the question on an Agenda item at a prior meeting. Should this be the case, the Council will advise correspondence with the clerk to request the item be discussed at a future parish council meeting. If the question is considered outside the remit of Sandymoor Parish Council, residents will be referred to Halton Borough Council.

If there is any disruption to the meeting, the chair will call a halt to the meeting and, if necessary, the disrupter will be asked to leave the meeting and may result in police being called. If this disruption continues at this or any other formal meeting, the perpetrator will not be allowed access to any future Parish Council meetings.

TO CONTACT THE CLERK, PLEASE EMAIL clerk@sandymoorparishcouncil.gov.uk



Sandymoor Parish Council

AGENDA

Part A

- 1. To Record apologies for absence.
- 2. Declarations of Members' Interest of a Pecuniary or Non-Pecuniary Nature in Accordance with the Localism Act 2011 Sections 26-34 & Schedule 4: (Having membership of a club, Charity etc or a close relationship or having a financial bearing on a member of their spouse/partner)
- **3. Sandymoor Police Report (PCSO)** (To receive report on crime statistics and highlight any areas of concern to be considered a police priority for Sandymoor)
- **4. Public questions**: Any questions to be asked of the Parish Council, that have not been sent to the clerk in advance of the meeting to be asked now and responded after the correspondence to the clerk.
- 5. Correspondence received by the Clerk
- 6. To consider and comment upon planning applications

21/00196/FUL Dereham Way 21/00183/FUL Magna Park

- 7. To confirm and sign as a true record the minutes of the previously held meeting in March 2021
- 8. Parish Council Finance
- 9. To consider and agree any further actions from the Clerks ongoing Action plan including any Urgent Items
- 10. Any Other Business
- 11. Next Meeting
 - 1) To consider items for the agenda of next meeting
 - 2) Date of next meeting is Date of next meeting 20th May AGM at 6.50pm Parish Council meeting at 7pm after the AGM.

PART B

There is a part B

Bernadette Tarry - Clerk to Sandymoor Parish Council Email: clerk@sandymoorparishcouncil.gov.uk